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May 13,2022

Ms. Ashlee Turner
8205 NW 69t Street
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73132

Re: May 6, 2022 FOIA Request

Dear Ms. Turner:

I am pleased to help you with your May 6, 2022 Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”). The Village of
Bensenville received your request on May 6, 2022. You requested copies of the items indicated below:

“472-482 Thomas Drive.”

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request:

1)

2)
3)
4)
5)

Village of Bensenville Business Licenses Issued to 472-482 Thomas Drive Issued Since January 1,
2010.(1 pg)

Village of Bensenville Correction Notice for Inspection No. 70971. (2 pgs.)

Village of Bensenville Correction Notice for Inspection No. 82998. (2 pgs.)

Village of Bensenville Correction Notice for Inspection No. 68751. (1 pg.)

Village of Bensenville Correction Notice for Inspection No. 81022. (1 pg.)

These are all the records found responsive to your request.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response.

Very truly yours,

Corey Williamsen
Freedom of Information Officer
Village of Bensenville




From: Ashlee Turner <ashlee@globalzoning.com>

Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 11:.09 AM

To: FOIA Request

Subject: FOIA REQUEST 474-482 Thomas Drive Bensenville, IL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

474-482 Thomas Drive
Greetings,

Please find this to be request for the following:

7

» Copies of Certificates of Occupancy

<+ Copies of Outstanding Zoning Code Violations

<+ Copies of Outstanding Building Code Violations

%+ Copies of Outstanding Fire Code Violations

<+ Copies of Current/upcoming road projects that will impact the right of way of the property (road
widening, sidewalk improvements)

< Copies of Approved Variances, Conditional use Permits Special Exceptions, Zoning Cases,
Resolution, Ordinances, Site Plans

*

Should | need to provide anything further, please let me know.

Thank you,

AL Jarner

Research Supervisor
Global Zoning LLC

8205 NW 691 Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73132
Direct: 405-740-4222

Fax: 844-866-8503



www.globalzoning.com




Status
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
INACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE

Location

474 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE
474 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE
476 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE
476 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE
482 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE

DBA

HOLLANDER INTERNATIONAL STORAGE AND MOVI
SCOTT LABORATORY SOLUTIONS, LLC

CENTRAL STATES TRUCKING COMPANY

HOSON LOGISTICS

TAILORED SHARED SERVICES, LLC

Municipality
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE

Start Date

10/03/2019
01/29/2020
01/01/2008
04/30/2021
04/13/2021

Last License
11/01/2021
11/01/2021
10/30/2020
11/01/2021
11/01/2021



BENSENVILLE

COMBLNILY 8 TTONDML

SEvoLOMAE

Type of Inspection:

Business name::
Business Owner:
Inspection Date:
Checkli
060C

120G
120H
1201

160D

160E
160F
165M
170

170G
185

Inspeclion Number: 70971

VILLAGE OF BENSENVILLE

INSPECTIONAL SERVICES
12 South Center

NON-RESIDENTIAL INSPECTION

Bensenville, IL 60106
630-350-3413 fax:630-350-3449

CORRECTION NOTICE
Address: 474 THOMAS Unit:

HOLLANDER INTERNATIONAL STORAG Phone: 847-439-2140
HOLLANDER INTERNATIONAL STOR, Address: 474 THOMAS BENSENVILLE, IL

10/11/201¢

Violation
MEANS OF EGRESS OBSTRUCTED

IDENTIFY ELECTRIC PANELS
IDENTIFY BREAKERS
REPAIR ELECTRICAL PANELS

EMERGENCY LIGHTS

EMERGENCY LIGHTS
FIRE EXTINGUISHERS
SMOKE DETECTORS
SPRINKLER SYSTEM

MISSING ESCUTCHEON RINGS
OCCUPANCY LIMITATIONS

Additional Remarks/Comments:

Reinspection 71150 created on 10/11/2019

by 6523tkni

Inspector: TOM KNIGHT

Violalion comment

The EXIT door from the warehouse (south wall) is difficult to open.
Repair/replace as necessary.

Label each eleclirical panel.

Label each breaker as to the circuit it serves.

Repairfreplace the doors to the elecltrical panels.

The doors must shut and latch o remain shut.

Repair/replace the damaged emergency light (column in the
warehoue).

90-minute battery back-up required.

Repair/replace the emergency light in the sprinkler room.
90-minute battery back-up required.

Provide fire extinguishers throughout the building as required per
NFPA 10.

Remove the plaslic coverings on the smoke deleclors in the east
dock area (doors 3, 6, and 9).

Repair/replace the light in the sprinkler room.

In the office area.

The second floor (office mezzanine) is not approved for
occupancy.

THOSE ITEMS LISTED ABOVE ARE VIOLATIONS OF BENSENVILLE'S ADOPTED VILLAGE CODE AND/OR PROPERTY
MAINTENANCE CODE. THIS IS YOUR WRITTEN "CORRECTION NOTICE"., FAILURE TO CORRECT THE ABOVE
LISTED VIOLATIONS WITHIN THE PRESCRIBED TIME CAN RESULT IN A FINE OF UP TO $750 PER VIOLATION, PER

DAY.

You are hereby nolified to remedy the conditions as stated above within 30 days from (he date of this order.

Neither this inspection nor any Cerlificate of Occupancy issued by the Village of Bensenville shall be considered a complete list
of Code or Municipal Ordinances.

Our inspection can be substantially limited by access available and stored items or furniture.

Some occupancies may require inspections 1o be compleled on individual systems such as heating appliances, roofing,
structure or fire prolection systems.

If you have questions about this inspection, please call 630-350-3448.



Inspection Number:

VILLAGE OF BENSENVILLE
INSPECTIONAL SERVICES
12 South Center
Bensenville, IL 60106
CE}ENSEF:“{E,LLME{ 630-350-3413 fax:630-350-3449
Type of Inspection: NON-RESIDENTIAL INSPECTION
CORRECTION NOTICE
Address: 474 THOMAS Unit:

Business name:: HOLLANDER INTERNATIONAL STORAG Phone: 847-433.2140

Business Owner: HOLLANDER INTERNATIONAL STOR, Address: 474 THOMAS BENSENVILLE, iL
Inspection Dale:  10/11/201¢ Inspector: TOM KNIGHT

70971

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Bensenville does not warrant the condition of any property inspected and

disclaims all liability for any claims arising out of the property or condition thereof.

Copy of this report received by/mailed to: Robert Wendland via email at fab@hoﬂandermcwng.com

Tom Kinight

Inspector:

10-09-2019

Dale:



Inspection Number; 82998

VILLAGE OF BENSENVILLE

INSPECTIONAL SERVICES
12 South Center

BENSENVILLE

RANUMIIY & ECONDAT
CEVILOrPMEN"

Type of Inspection:

Bensenville, IL 60106
630-350-3413 fax:630-350-3449

NON-RESIDENTIAL INSPECTION

CORRECTION NOTICE

Address: 476 THOMAS Unit:
Business name:: HOSON LOGISTICS
Business Owner: HOSON LOGISTICS
Inspeclion Date: 5/5r2021 1
Checklist # Violation
0001 IMPROPER DISPLAY OF ADDRESS
060C MEANS OF EGRESS BLOCKED
120G NEED ACCESS TO ELECTRIC PANEL
1201 REMOVE ALL EXTENSION CORDS
120L REMOVE ALL BX/ ROMEX
120N NEED BLANKS IN PANEL
160E EMERGENCY LIGHTING INOPERABLE
160G EM/EXIT LIGHT BURNED OUT
160K EXTINGUISHERS MOUNTED WRONG
160S MSDS SHEETS NEED TO BE POSTED
170Z OTHER
175H KEEP PALLETS BELOW 6 FT. HIGH
180B EXTINGUISHERS - ANNUALLY
180L KEY BOX NEEDED

Additional Remarks/Comments:

Reinspection 83129 created on 05/05/2021 by 6523rher

Phone: 630-422-7086
Address: 476 THOMAS DR BENSENVILLE, IL
Inspector:  RON HERFF

Violation comment

Recommend placing business name on {he front door.

Rear exit in the warehouse is blocked. Exit may not be blocked for
any reason.

Need access to all electric panels

May not use extention cords for other than a temporary use.
Junclion box in celling of warehouse on the east center wall
needs lo be covered.

Blanks in electric panel north side of the warehouse.

Electric lape can not be used as a blank.

Check all emergency lights to make sure they operate properly.
All exit lights must be in good working condition. Check lo make
sure they are all operating.

All fire extinguishers must be mounted per the manufactures
specification.

Need to locate an area to slore the MSDS sheels

The roof above the drivers waiting area must be removed. it was
installed withoul a permit and must be removed ASAP,

All skids must eb stored in one localion. Skids may not be stored
under the office area.

Fire extinguishers needs to be inspecled and tested annually.
Key box- for emergency access for the Fire Department.

THOSE ITEMS LISTED ABOVE ARE VIOLATIONS OF BENSENVILLE'S ADOPTED VILLAGE CODE AND/OR PROPERTY
MAINTENANCE CODE. THIS IS YOUR WRITTEN "CORRECTION NOTICE". FAILURE TO CORRECT THE ABOVE
LISTED VIOLATIONS WITHIN THE PRESCRIBED TIME CAN RESULT IN A FINE OF UP TO $750 PER VIOLATION, PER

DAY.

You are hereby nolified to remedy the condilions as stated above within 30 days.

Neilher this inspeclion nor any Cerlificate of Occupancy issued by the Village of Bensenville shall be considered a complete list
of Code or Municipal Ordinances. Our inspeclion can be substantially limited by access available and stored items ar furniture.
Some occupancies may require inspections to be compleled on individual systems such as heating appliances, roofing,
structure or fire protection systems. |f you have questions about this inspection, please call 630-350-3413.



Inspection Number: 82998

VILLAGE OF BENSENVILLE
INSPECTIONAL SERVICES
12 South Center
BENSENVILLE s
Type of Inspection: NON-RESIDENTIAL INSPECTION
CORRECTION NOTICE
Address: 476 THOMAS Unil:
Business name:: HOSON LOGISTICS Phone: 630-422-7086
Business Owner: HOSON LOGISTICS Address: 476 THOMAS DR BENSENVILLE, IL
Inspection Date: 5152021 1 Inspector: RON HERFF

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Bensenville does not warrant the condition of any property inspected and
disclaims all liability for any claims arising out of the property or condition thereof.

Sent to Tina Chu via email @ lina.chu@hosonamerica.com

Copy of this report received by/mailed to:

Ron Herlf 05-05-2021

Inspector: Date:



Inspection Number: 68751

VILLAGE OF BENSENVILLE
INSPECTIONAL SERVICES
12 South Cenler
Bensenville, IL 601086
ch§[\5§ E I:IY!,L«?!;‘E 630-350-3413 fax:630-350-3449
QEVELD PALNT
Type of Inspection: NON-RESIDENTIAL INSPECTION
CORRECTION NOTICE
Address: 474 Thomas Drive. Unit:
Business name:: Phone:
Property Owner: Breil Industrial HS property Address:
Inspection Date: 7-11-19 Inspeclor: LINDSAY LAYCOAX
Checklist # Violation Viglation comment
005 VILLAGE REGULATIONS

When conducling business in the Village of Bensenville a current
Village of Bensenville Business License must be purchased ay

Village Hall. Business Licence must be displayed at all times.
005D LAST ANNUAL INSPECTION DATE Annual inspection or NEW BUSINESS inspection must be

scheduled before occuping this unil. Contact Communily &
Economic Development 630.350.3411.

Additional Remarks/Comments:

THOSE ITEMS LISTED ABOVE ARE VIOLATIONS OF BENSENVILLE'S ADOPTED VILLAGE CODE AND/OR PROPERTY
MAINTENANCE CODE. THIS IS YOUR WRITTEN “"CORRECTION NOTICE". FAILURE TO CORRECT THE ABOVE

LISTED VIOLATIONS WITHIN THE PRESCRIBED TIME CAN RESULT IN A FINE OF UP TO $750 PER VIOLATION, PER
DAY,

You are hereby notified to remedy the conditions as stated above within 030 days.

Neither this inspection nor any Cerlificate of Occupancy issued by the Village of Bensenville shall be considered a complete list
of Code or Municipal Ordinances.

Our inspection can be substantially limiled by access available and stored items or furnilure.

Some occupancies may require inspeclions to be completed on individual systems such as heating appliances, roafing,
structure or fire protection systems.

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

Lindsay Laycoax 7-11-19

Inspector:

Date:



Inspection Number: atoz22

VILLAGE OF BENSENVILLE
INSPECTIONAL SERVICES
12 South Cenler
Bensenville, IL 60106
FBJENS;EE:I\{IcLlc_}E: 630-350-3413 fax:630-350-3449
Type of Inspection: NON-RESIDENTIAL INSPECTION
CORRECTION NOTICE
Address: 482 THOMAS Unit:
Business name:: The Mens Wearhouse, Inc. Phone:
Business Owner: Address:
Inspection Date: March 24,2021 Inspeclor: DON TESSLER
hecklist # Violation Violalion comment
005 VILLAGE REGULATIONS

Conducling business wilhout a current 2021 Village of Bensenville
Business License, Business License must be current AND BE
DISPLAYED IN A PROMINET LOCATION. MUST COMPLY
WITHIN 7 DAYS.

Additional Remarks/Comments:

Crealed from inspection 81021 on 03/24/2021 by 6523dtes
Re-inspeclion 03-10-2021

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

You are hereby notified lo remedy the conditions as stated above within days.

Neither this inspection nor any Certificate of Occupancy issued by the Village of Bensenville shall be considered a complete list
of Code or Municipal Ordinances. Our inspeclion can be substantially limiled by access available and stored items or furniture.
Some occupancies may require inspeclions to be completed on individual systems such as heating appliances, reofing,
slruclure or fire proleclion systems. If you have queslions about this inspeclion, please call 630-350-3413.

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



